Shelton Vance

From: Kesha Buckner

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Shelton Vance

Subject: FW: Project Pine 1,000,000 Gallon Composite Elevated Storage Tank

From: Jonathan Dixon <Jonathan.Dixon@phoenixtank.com>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Kesha Buckner <Kesha.Buckner@madison-co.com>

Subject: RE: Project Pine 1,000,000 Gallon Composite Elevated Storage Tank

ITION] External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

Kesha,

We are very disappointed in this decision. Where did this project advertise? How did contractors receive notification
about this project? We are 1 of 3 potential contractors for the composite elevated tank. We are currently constructing
composite tanks in Jackson, Starkville, and Gulfport.

Thank you,
Jonathan R. Dixon, P.E.
VP Sales

ﬂm/mmps & ERECIORS 57
182 South County Road 900 E

Avon, IN 46123

D: (270) 318-1217

M: (270) 860-2171

Email: jonathan.dixon@phoenixtank.com
EEO/AA Employer

From: Kesha Buckner <Kesha.Buckner@madison-co.com>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 3:06 PM

To: Jonathan Dixon <Jonathan.Dixon@phoenixtank.com>
Subject: RE: Project Pine 1,000,000 Gallon Composite Elevated Storage Tank



Since the advertisement stated “A Mandatory Pre-Bid “ the vendor will not be allowed to participate in the bidding
process.

Thanks,

Yesha JRuckner

MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Administrative Assistant/Purchase Clerk

146 West Center Street

F.O. Box 608

Canton, MS 39046

(601) 790~-2590 (BOS office)

(601) 855-5534 (direct)

Email: kesha buckner@madison-co.com

From: Jonathan Dixon <Jonathan. Dlxon @phoemxtank com>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 11:53 AM

To: Kesha Buckner <Kesha.Buckner@madison-co.com>
Subject: Project Pine 1,000,000 Gallon Composite Elevated Storage Tank

AUTION! External Content. Please use cautlon when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

Ms. Buckner,

I have tried to contact Chad Wages with Civil Link, but | have not been successful. We were informed last week about a
project bidding for Madison County. We have constructed a project there in the past, and we would like to participate
in this bidding opportunity. The Advertisement for Bids states that there was a mandatory pre-bid conference on
November 18". We were not aware of this project until last week. Can we bid the project?

Thank you,
Jonathan R. Dixon, P.E.
VP Sales

FABRICATORS & ERECTORS &
182 South County Road 900 E

Avon, IN 46123

D: (270) 318-1217

M: (270) 860-2171

Email: jonathan.dixon@phoenixtank.com
EEO/AA Employer




